

Aldbrough Virtual Community Liaison Group Meeting

Date:	22 April 2021	Location:	Virtual and Face to Face
Date issued:		Recorded by:	Jayne Collings
Attendees:	Additional distribution:		
Michael Gillatt, SSE (MGi)			
Jayne Collings, SSE (JC)			
Andrew Mendip, EGPC (AM)			
Aaron Hammond, Aldbrough Parish Council (AH)			
Julie Dickinson Shaw, St. Michael's Church (JDC)			

Contact Details

Jayne Collings – Liaison Manager – 07471 401981 - (Monday to Wednesday 08:00 – 16:30). Alternative contact details provided in my absence.

Site Security – 01964 529451 (24 hrs a day)

Purpose of Meeting

- The Community Liaison Group will include representatives from the SSE, ERY Council, Aldbrough and Garton Parish councils and other relevant local interest groups.
- The Community Liaison Group shall provide a forum in which consultation can take place to consider the effects and issues which may arise from the development during its implementation and operation.
- The Community Liaison Group shall meet on a regular basis being at least once every six months.
- Meeting of the Community Liaison Group shall be open to members of the public, as observers.
- SSE shall nominate a Liaison Manager to act as point of contact; they will be a member of this Community Liaison Group.

Above is an extract taken from the Section 106

Meeting Notes

Item	Discussion
1	Apologies for absence
	No formal apologies received.
2	Minutes of the previous meeting
	Due to the Coronavirus outbreak, a virtual meeting was held on 22 October 2020. Actions arising included confirming that SSE Thermal are happy for a seat/ bench to be placed near the wetland area. An action for SSE to check the information signs around the wetland for degradation has been carried over.
3	Matters Arising
	No matters were raised.
4	Aldbrough Operations
	MGI explained that Covid-19 controls continue. The site teams have worked closely with East Riding Council and Public Health England and have used the opportunity of Lateral Flow Testing at the local sports centre hubs. This has also been used by contractors visiting the site. He updated that the site is operating well and supported the country during the recent cold snap during March and over the last few weeks. He informed the group that an outage at the site is expected from 1 st May to 16 th May. There are no planned overnight working, though lights may be



	used for extended days. With regards to the coastal erosion at the cliffs, if work is required, we will use the coastal licence to undertake this work, though the approach to the beach has been eroded away. With regards to the Monopile, survey works have been undertaken using drones and underwater sub-surface vehicle. Due to unclear waters, this was not successful and the use of divers is being pursued.		
5	Planning conditions		
	With regards to phase 2 planning - the planning for Phase 2 works, i.e. bunds, trees etc. has now been accepted by the planning authority, ERYC.		
6	Feedback from Liaison Manager		
	<p>JC updated that no concerns raised to me directly over the last 6 months.</p> <p>JC also updated on some positive news from the wider SSE Thermal business. SSE Thermal has recently announced plans with Equinor to jointly develop two first-of-a-kind, low-carbon power stations in the Humber region. Keadby 3, in North Lincolnshire would be one of the UK's first power stations with carbon capture and storage (CCS) technology. Keadby Hydrogen could be the world's first major 100% hydrogen-fuelled power station. This is exciting news for SSE but the projects have the potential to create thousands of skilled, green jobs in the area. The projects would utilise the hydrogen and CO2 pipeline infrastructure being developed by the Zero Carbon Humber partnership.</p>		
7	Community Concerns / Comments		
	None were raised		
8	AOB + Public Discussion		
	AH informed SSE that a ramp onto the beach is being constructed along the coast from the site and might be useful for the site to utilise.		
9	Date and Time of Next Meeting		
	The proposed date is Thursday 4th November at 18:45.		
	Actions	Action by	Date
	JC to circulate minutes and place on project website	SSE	ASAP
	Site to examine information signs at the woodland	SSE	ASAP

